
 
 
 
TO:  SUPERVISORS 
FROM: Rollin Gardner, CHAIRMAN  
SUBJECT: Regular Board Meeting 
TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
DATE: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 
PLACE: 61 E. 5th Ave. Afton, WY 83110   
         
Monthly Board Meeting: 

1. Minutes  
2. Financials 
3. Agency Updates 

a) NRCS/Extension-none 
4. New Business 

a) Ponds in Star Valley 
5. Unfinished Business 

a) Bridger Teton National Forest 
i. Vacant Allotments/RHAP/Range Monitoring 

1. RHAP Blind Trail-Stewart 
2. RHAP Blind Bull-Grizzly Basin 
3. ESD 

b) No till drill 
c) Greys River Forest Collaborative Monday March 14, 2022 
d) Water Quality Grant  
e) Level 1 Watershed Study-Greys River/Hoback River 
f) Land Use Plan-review public comment and adopt 
g) Level 1 Watershed Study-Salt River 
h) Water Testing 
i) Part Time Help/options 

 
 

New Business: 
• BLM sage grouse cooperating agency letter 
• Storage Units Lower Valley 
• Next meeting falls on spring break 
• Employee Training in Casper April 5-7 

 
  

 
 

  
 
 

 
 


	FROM: Rollin Gardner, CHAIRMAN

